
March 9, 2000

MEMORANDUM TO: William H. Bateman, Chief
Materials and Chemical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering

FROM: Allen L. Hiser, Jr.    /ra/
Materials and Chemical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH INDUSTRY REPRESENTATIVES ON RESULTS AND
PLANS FOR REACTOR VESSEL INTERNALS

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, March 22, 2000
10:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Westinghouse Technology Center
1340 Beulah Road
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15235-5082

PURPOSE: To discuss industry results and plans for work on reactor vessel
internals

PARTICIPANTS:* NRC Industry

A. L. Hiser, NRR R. Newton, Wisconsin Electric
M. B. McNeil, RES I. Wilson, Westinghouse
W. Shack, ANL D. Forsyth, Westinghouse

A. Jones, Southern Nuclear
M. Saporito, Rochester Gas & Electric
Larry Nelson, EPRI

CONTACT: A. L. Hiser, Jr.
(301) 415-1034
ALH1@NRC.GOV

                                                   

*A majority of the meeting will involve discussions pertaining to proprietary information and,
therefore, will be closed to the public.  The nonproprietary portion of the meeting between NRC
technical staff and applicants or licensees is open for interested members of the public,
petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Commission Policy
Statement on Staff Meetings Open to the Public" 59 Federal  Register 48340, 9/20/94. 
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